MAYOR LINDA GORTON “ LEXINGTON CHARLIE LANTER

COMMISSIONER
HOUSING, ADVOCACY
& COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

TO: LINDA GORTON, MAYOR
URBAN COUNTY COUNCIL
FROM: CHARLIE LANTER, COMMISSIONER

HOUSING, ADVOCACY & COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
DATE: APRIL 18, 2022

SUBJECT: Hazard Mitigation Grant Extension for Fayette County Weather
Radios Project

Request: Council authorization to execute an amendment to the agreement with the
Kentucky Emergency Management Agency extending the period of performance through
June 30, 2024 for the Fayette County Weather Radios Project.

Purpose of Request: On December 3, 2020, (Resolution 602-2020) Council approved the
acceptance of an award of $47,332.50 in federal and $7,573.20 in state funds from the
Kentucky Emergency Management Agency under the Hazard Mitigation Grant Program to
equip all mobile homes located in a mobile home park in Fayette County with NOAA
Weather All-Hazards radios, providing these residents with the opportunity to prepare
themselves for severe weather.

The Kentucky Emergency Management Agency has offered LFUCG an extension through
June 30, 2024.

What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years? There is no budgetary impact.
Are the funds budgeted? There is no budgetary impact.
File Number: 0399-22
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